THURMOND-McGLOTHLIN

412 SOUTH COMMERCE STREET . CAPITAL 3-9632 . BOX 9268 » ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA

GAS TESTING AND MEASUREMENT M ay 4 N 19 6 3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission !
1000 Rio Brazo Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Wayne Smith
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the initial and annual test on Union Texas
Petroleum Corporation - New Mexico State "A" Well No., 1.

Due to the time element from connection to submitting
the test to the Commission (60 days) we are submitting this
test based on information from the orifice chart. We have
not received the deliverability data from El Paso Natural
Gas Co., to this date., I do not have the connection date of
the well but I am sure the 60 day period is close to expiring.

Yours very truly,
L. W. McGlothlin
LWM: smr

cc: Union Texas Pet. Co.
1740 Broadway
Denver, Colorado




